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6:33 p. m
CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Good eveni ng, | adi es and
gent | enen. This is the public neeting of the Zoning

Comm ssion of the District of Colunbia. M nane is Anthony
Hood. We're located in Jerrily R Kress Menorial Hearing
Room

Joining nme this evening are Vice Chair Mller
Comm ssi oner My, and Conmm ssioner Turnbull. We're al so
joined by the Ofice of Zoning staff, M. Sharon Schelli n,
as well as Ofice of Attorney General, M. Ritting and Ms.
Lovett, al so Pl anning staff, Ms. Steingasser, M. Lawson, M.
Br own- Roberts, and Ms. Thomsas.

The contents of today's neeting agenda are
avail able to you and are |located in the bin near the door.
We do not take any public testinony in our neetings unless
t he Comm ssion requests someone to cone forward.

Pl ease be advised that this proceeding is being
recorded by a court reporter and it's also web cast live.
Accordingly, we nust ask you refrain from any disruptive

noi ses or actions in the hearing room including display of

any signs or objects. Please turn off all electronic
devi ces.

Also, | see that we have M. Vitale and M.
Fothergill fromthe Ofice of Planning as well. Does the
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staff have any prelimnary matters?

M5. SCHELLIN: Just one. |In case there's anyone
el se here for case nunber 17-12, just to announce that that's
been deferred to our first neeting in January which is
January 8, just to nake that announcenent.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay, with that, let's nove right
I nto our agenda, consent calendar, mnor nodification and
techni cal corrections, Zoni ng Conm ssion case nunber 08- 06N,
Ofice of Planning request for technical corrections to
Zoning Comm ssion order 08-06A, Subtitle B, 315.1c and
shortened publication period. M. Schellin?

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes, the OP has requested first a
wai ver for the filing of their report lead. They're also
asking for a technical correction as you stated to Zoning
Conmi ssion order nunber 08-06A which is an anendnent to
Subtitle B Section 315.1c. It's regarding the front setbacks
in the R and RX zones.

In addition, OP has requested if approved, that
t he Comm ssi on woul d approve a 14-day publication period for
the staff to publish a proposed rul emaki ng i nstead of the 30-
day publi cati on.

CHAI RMAN HOQOD: kay, thank you, M. Schellin
Col | eagues, you've heard the request. Are there any
obj ections, sonebody to nmake a notion, or any conversation?

"1l take whatever, either one. Conm ssioner May?
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6
COW SSI ONER MAY: So | renenber this i ssue when

It was discussed in ZR, and | thought that we actually | ooked
at exanples that included fully detached houses. Am /| not
correct about that?

MS. STEI NGASSER:  Yes, fully detached houses are
considered in 315.1 A and B. It's just this part C that
addresses the attached and sem -det ached.

COW SSI ONER NAY: Al right, so then now |'m
totally confused about what we're correcting, and |' msorry.
"' mjust reading the report now, so.

MS. STEI NGASSER: Ckay, yes, then | apol ogi ze for
t hat . We've been working with the Ofice of the Zoning
Admini strator. The phrase "attached building” is a defined
termand that was not what was intended.

It was neant to be "attached to a building" was
neant to be the phrase, so that's why we're requesting the

word "to another”™ be inserted between "attached" and
“bui | di ng. " It's created some confusion in how front
additions are reviewed are how the setback is appli ed.

COW SSI ONER MAY: kay, it would have been
hel pful to see the rest of 315.1 A and B attached. That
woul d have been | ess confusing. That's okay. That's fine.
| ' mokay. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Any ot her conments or questions?

Ckay, | think this, the request, it's a nodest request, and
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7

any objections to the 14, what is it, the 14 days request for
notification? So |I would nove Zoni ng Comm ssi on case 08-06A
with the nodifications as requested.

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  Second.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: It's been noved and properly
seconded. Any further discussion? All in favor?

PARTI Cl PANTS:  Aye.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Any opposition? Not hearing any,
Ms. Schellin, do we have a proxy? Ckay, should we record the
vot e?

MS. SCHELLI N: Yes, staff records the vote four
to zero to one for the inmediate publication of a 14 - |I'm
sorry, for the imrediate 14-day publication of a proposed
rul emaki ng, Conm ssioner Hood noving, Conm ssioner MIler
secondi ng, Comm ssioners My and Turnbull in support,
Commi ssi oner Shapiro not present and not voting.

CHAI RMAN HOQD: Ckay, thank you. Next, we have
a nodification of consequence. This is a determ nation of
schedul ing, Zoning Comm ssion case nunber 11-15G Howard
University nodification of consequence of canpus plan at
Square 3065. M. Schellin?

MS. SCHELLI N: On this one, the Applicant is
requesting a nodification of consequence to its 2011 central
canpus plan to add dormtory/residential use to the m x of

uses designated in the plan for the Howard Center property.
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Wiile the Applicant is not ready to raise and
redevel op the property in the near term they have put
together a plan to renovate the building with a mx of uses
whi ch can be financed with tax-exenpt bonds.

The university has been advised to close on the
bond financing by the end of the year which requires this
request and a sign off by the Zoning Adm nistrator. The
Zoni ng Adm ni strator has advi sed the Applicant that a further
processing wll not be necessary since this wll be a
renovati on and not a construction of a new buil ding.

Exhibit 4 is an OP report in support, but they do
ask that the Applicant file a new canpus plan two years after
order nunber 11-15F becones effective. Exhibit 6, ANC 1B
subnmtted a report in support, and therefore the Applicant
woul d ask that you decide that this indeed is a nodification
of consequence and if you would set a deliberation date.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: (kay, Conmi ssioners, first let nme
ask does anyone not think this is a nodification of
consequence? |I'mtrying to renmenber when we do this, do we
tal k about off-canpus housing? W don't talk about off-
canmpus housi ng nodi fication consequences.

So now that |'ve been a victim | really want to
tal k about all kinds of housing. But anyway, so now |

under stand when people cone down, what they really nean
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9

because when you get it first hand, so you understand, but
anyway, |'ll wait for Howard to show up so | can digress and
go off in left field and go on that.

So any objections to this being a nodification of

consequence? Vice Chairnman?

VICE CHAIR M LLER No, | don't have an objecti on.
| had a question, speaking of being out of left field, for
the Ofice of Planning. This is in a - we're adding a

dormtory residential use to other canpus plan type uses,
which | think |I'm supportive of, but it's in a PDR 3 zone.
That permits dormtory residential uses?

MS. STEI NGASSER: It does through a campus pl an.
It permits dormtories. It does not permt nultifamly
residential on its own.

VICE CHAIR M LLER. Ckay, thanks.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: (kay, so there are no objections
to this being a nodification of consequence. M. Schellin,
do we need to schedule it now?

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MS. SCHELLI N: So our next neeting would be
January 8 to put it on for a decision on that day.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: January 8 is our next neeting?

MS. SCHELLIN. Right.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: At 6: 307?
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10
MS. SCHELLI N: Correct.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: kay, all right, so we've gotten
t hat schedul ed. Let's go to deliberations on Conmi ssion case
nunber 04-14E, Riverfront Holdings |1, LLC, PUD nodification
of consequence at Square 708. M. Schellin?

MS. SCHELLIN Yes, on this one, Exhibit 5is the
ANC 6-D report in support. Exhibit 6 through 6A-2, the
Appl i cant subm tted updated architectural plans in response
to the Conm ssion's request for additional detail regarding
the increase in the size of the penthouse. They ask the
Commi ssion to consider final action this evening.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: (Okay, Conm ssioners, as you know,
there is some nechani cal equi prment on the rooftop, related
rooftop refinenents, creation of an anenity terrace on the
second floor, additions to the fenestration or elevation,
east elevation, and signage nodifications along Potonac
Avenue. Let nme open it up for any discussions or conments.

VICE CHAIR MLLER M. Chairman, | think it's
fine. I'mready to nove forward.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, let's see about others, M.
Tur nbul | ?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yeah, M. Chair, | think
t hey' ve sinply massaged it, the penthouse. | think they've
got all the setbacks are appropriate, so | have no issues
with it.
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11
CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay, for sone reason when | hear

signage, | always look to ny left. kay, Vice Chair, do you
have anything? Okay, all right, so let's obtain a notion.
| think it's pretty straightforward, the request, and it
sounds |1 ke the recommendations of the Ofice of Planning
make this a lot better wwth the things that have been turned
around and switched in the technical corrections and the
corrections that have been nmade, so wll sonebody nake a
nmoti on?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yeah, M. Chair, | would
nove that we approve the nodifications, wel |, t he
nodi fi cati on of consequence for Zoning case nunber 04-14E,
Ri verfront Holdings Il, LLC, PUD nodification of consequence
at Square 708. 1'Il look for a second.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Second.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay, it's been noved and properly
seconded. Any further discussion? All those in favor?

PARTI Cl PANTS:  Aye.

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: Not hearing any opposition or
anything further, Ms. Schellin, would you please record the
vot e?

MS. SCHELLI N: Yes, staff records the vote four
to zero to one to approve final action of Zoning Comm ssion
case nunber 04- 14E, Conmm ssi oner Tur nbul | novi ng,

Commi ssi oner May secondi ng, Conm ssioners Hood and Mller in
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12

support, Conm ssioner Shapiro not present and not voti ng.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Ckay, next we have Zoning
Comm ssi on case nunber 16-13B. This is the JS Congress
Hol di ngs, LLC nodification of consequence condition B-2 of
Zoni ng Conm ssi on order nunber 16-13. M. Schellin?

MS. SCHELLI N: Yes, the only thing new on this
case is the Exhibit 7. There is an email from ANC 6-C
advising that they do not plan to take any action on this
matter so as not to hold things up, so the Conm ssion woul d
consider final action this evening.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay, again colleagues, this is
a nodified condition B-2 which would, because of the D.C
Court of Appeals, Zoning Conm ssion case nunber 16-13,
they' re | ooking for a favorabl e resolution of a petition for
review and they've asked us to fulfill the requirenents of
this condition order from Cctober 31, 2017 to a date siXx
nonths after a favorable resolution, hoping for a favorable
resol ution, | guess. Let me open it up. Any comrents,
anything Vice Chair?

VI CE CHAIR M LLER: Yeah, thank you, M. Chairman.
Yeah, | support this. | just wanted to note what | noted,
| think, when we made the determ nation of scheduling for
this, that | think | had asked the Ofice of Planning to | ook
at anending the zoning regulations to clarify that when

there's a court petition, to do what we're doing for this
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specific case, to clarify that when there's a court petition
pendi ng, that the benefits, the public benefits are tolled
In addition to the tolling of the building and construction
requi renents, and | think the Ofice of Planning is noddi ng
their heads saying they're | ooking at that.

PARTI Cl PANT: Yes, sir.

VICE CHAIR M LLER. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay, so with no nore coments,
woul d soneone |ike to make a notion?

VICE CHAIR M LLER: M. Chairnan, | would nove
that the Zoni ng Conm ssion take action on Zoni ng Comm ssi on
case nunber 16-13B, JS Congress Hol dings, LLC, nodification
of consequence, condition B-2 of Zoni ng Conm ssion order 16-
13 and ask for a second.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Second.

CHAI RMAN  HOCD: It's been noved and properly
seconded. Any further discussion? Al in favor?

PARTI Cl PANTS:  Aye.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Any opposition? Not hearing any,
Ms. Schellin, would you record the vote?

MS. SCHELLI N: Yes, staff records the vote four
to zero to one to approve final action in Zoning Comm ssion
case nunber 16-13B, Conmi ssioner M Il er noving, Conm ssioner
Turnbul | secondi ng, Comm ssioners Hood and May in support,

Commi ssi oner Shapiro not present and not voting.
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Chai rman Hood, if |I may, | did not realize that
there was a second ANC involved in Zoning Conm ssion case
nunber 11-15G the Howard University case, soif we could set
a date for that ANC if they choose to respond, they can do
so up until January 5 at cl ose of business.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: s that one - what ANC is that,
5?

PARTI CI PANT: It's 5C.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  5C.

MS. SCHELLIN: 5C.

CHAl RMAN HOOD:  Ckay, 5C?

PARTI Cl PANT: Let ne check.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | don't think so. 5Cis in ny
area, but then again - and | don't think it's 5C

PARTI Cl PANT: It changed.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Gh, ny ANC noved?

PARTI Cl PANT: Maybe you noved.

CHAl RMAN HOOD: No, | didn't nove. The ANC noved.

M5. SCHELLIN:. QOAG is checking that.

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: It's probably 5D, or E, or
sonmet hing like that.

MR, RITTING The original order says 1B and 5C
where the parties -

CHAl RVAN HOOD:  So how woul d we do that because

5C hasn't had that - well, anyway, 1'Il leave that up to you

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

15

all to figure out.

MS. SCHELLIN: |'msure that the Applicant served
the proper ANC, so.

CHAI RVAN HOQOD: Yeah, during redistricting, al
of that changed, so 5C is - all of that changed, okay.
Anyway, so if we can just find out who the correct ANC is?
Al right, anything else on that?

MS. SCHELLIN: No.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay, let's go to hearing action,
Zoni ng Conm ssion case nunber 07-13G Lowe Enterprises PUD
nodi ficati on of significance at Square 643S. M. Jesick?

MR, JESI CK: Thank you, M. Chairnman and nenbers
of the Comm ssion. The Applicant in this case is seeking a
nodi fication of significance to the approved Randall School
PUD on | Street SW

The general program for the project renains
unchanged with an art nmuseumand affiliated commercial uses,
primarily an historic school, as well as a new residenti al
bui | di ng built behi nd.

The FAR of the project remains relatively
unchanged, but the nunber of residential units has dropped,
resulting in larger units on average. The biggest change is
that the architecture has been significantly revised.

The proposal continues to be not i nconsistent with

t he conprehensi ve pl an which calls for m xed use high-density
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residential and nediumdensity commercial on the site, and
OP recommends that it be set down for a public hearing.

We have, however, identified in our report sone
itenms to be addressed by the Applicant prior to a hearing.
Sonme of these include providing nore information about the
new entrance pavilion at the eastern end of the nuseum
provi di ng nore i nformati on about the appearance of the ground
floor residential units, providing three and four-bedroom
units, and also replacing the anenity itens | ost due to the
Corcoran not being involved in the project.

But again, we have no objection to this
application being set dowmm. W wll continue to work with
t he Applicant on the issues identified in our report, and |"'d
be happy to take any questions. Thanks.

CHAI RMAN  HOQD: Thank you, M. Jesi ck.
Conmmi ssi oners, any questions? Conm ssioner May?

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Col | eagues, so the turnaround
for the nmuseum entrance that's on the east side, that's
actually on the recreation center's property. Is that a done
deal ? | nean, did they make sonme sort of extra deal with the
city to get a chunk of the recreation center?

MR. JESICK: | can check on the final status of
that for you. | know DDOT did not object to that the | ast
go around.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY: COkay, | was just curious about
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how t hat's wor ki ng out because that's critical, | think, to
the success of that conponent of the nuseum being able to
have that turnaround, or at least it appears that way.

So, you know, hopefully this is the final version
of the design of this. This is the third tinme we've | ooked
at a different design, and |'mpretty happy wwth what we're
|l ooking at. | think it's a little bit nore confortable in
t he nei ghborhood than what we, than the last iteration, so
| ook forward to seeing the hearing or having a hearing on
this case. Thanks.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: kay, any other? Vice Chair
Mller?

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Thank you, M. Chairman.
Yeah, | support putting this down for a public hearing, and
| support the O fice of Planning' s recomrendati ons that the
Applicant - and | think it's an inproved design as well.
It's much nore sinplified and opens up that courtyard.

But | agree with the Applicants, | nmean the Ofice
of Pl anning's reconmendati on that the design should include
nore private bal conies, that the Applicant should | ook at
clarifying the affordabl e housing provision, and including
exanm ni ng a deeper affordability |evel for a portion of the
units, and provide sonme three and four-bedroom market rate,
and affordable units, and consider upping the lead from

silver to gold, which is basically what we're | ooking for
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t hese days since this |ast was approved.

| guess | had a couple questions for the Ofice
of Pl anni ng nmaybe that can be answered or the Applicant can
answer at the hearing. So the LDA, the land disposition
agreenent for this had a certain percentage of affordable
housi ng requirenents. Il think it was 20 percent at 80
percent MFI.

That was nmany years ago and those requirenents
have now changed under statute, and of course our
I ncl usi onary zoni ng requi renents have al so been cl arified and
strengt hened for rental at |east.

Does the - | guess | want sonme understandi ng of
the interplay between if the inclusionary zoning, or the
current, whether inclusionary zoning is required as a
nodi fi cati on of significance.

So I would think it would trigger the current
requi rement, and that would go toward supporting your
recormmendation that they consider deeper affordability
| evels, if they - particularly if they do rental.

O course they' re doing a greater anount than what
| Z woul d require because of the LDA at 20 percent, but I
just, | guess, want an understandi ng of the interplay between
i ncl usionary zoning and the LDA requirenent, and maybe t hat
can just be clarified at the hearing.

The other thing, | guess clarification on who is
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the - | think when we |ast approved this, the Corcoran was
going to be the nuseumoperator. | guess who is going to be
t he nuseum operator?

And then finally, this is - well, not finally.
This is a school building, a school building which | think
has been vacant and declared surplus nmny years ago.
However, 1it's in an area near southwest/southeast that has
exploded in population, and is projected to continue to
expl ode i n popul ati on.

| guess you do have the DCPS on your |ist of
agencies to seek a report from whether it's the school
system or OSSE, or whoever. | think some kind of assessnent
of the school needs in this near southwest/southeast region
given the population increase that's happening, and given
that we're asking for fam|ly-sized, and getting i n many cases
the fam ly-sized units in many of these projects.

And then finally, the Randall School is historic.
Has this gone through a HPO or HPRB neeting?

MR, JESICK: Yes, it has conceptual approval from
HPRB and final approval delegated to staff.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Ckay, thanks, so | 1ook
forward to seeing this at the public hearing and sone of
t hose questi ons answer ed.

COWMWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: M. Jesick, thank you for

your report, very well done again. | had a question. As
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Comm ssi oner May pointed out, this is the third tinme we've
| ooked at this, and it seens to ne the last tine, and nmaybe
|"magetting this confused with sonething el se, but | thought
we |ooked - in the courtyard, they talked about the
| andscapi ng and how it worked out, but | thought there were
sone neker spaces on that ground floor, artist and naker
spaces in the original proposal. Do you recall that?

MR JESICK: Yeah, | believe the | ast proposal on
the north wall of the courtyard naybe had sone spaces that

could either be residential or sort of commercial/naker

spaces.
COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Yeah.
MR, JESICK: In the current proposal, they have
an alternate on the east wing of that courtyard. It could

be either residential or conmercial space, sol think there's
still that opportunity there.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yeah, if you could foll ow
up? | nmean, | think it was one of the attractive, is trying
to make that courtyard |like a very active space for, you
know, | think, to encourage artists and everything el se, and
| think that was one of the attractive, one of the -
sonmething that attracted nme the last tinme when we were
| ooking at it, so |l'd be interested to see if the Applicant
is willing to pursue that.

And | guess ny only other thing is that since
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Comm ssi oner Shapiro is not here, we should probably talk
about solar and see if the Applicant can - | nean, |'m
| ooki ng at the one elevation of the anenity building at the
top in the center which | ooks I'i ke the roof is an opportunity
that they could do sonething with sone kind of solar panels
up there, so, and M. Chair, those are m ne.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Ckay, | don't have anything.
Comm ssi oner May?

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yeah, | wanted to foll ow up on
the rec center next door. So are there plans to rehab the
pool and the rec center and make nore of that anytine soon?
| know at one point that was discussed, but | don't know
where it stands.

MR JESICK: |'mnot sure, but we can get back to
you on that.

COW SSI ONER MAY: It would be useful to know.
It's al nost unfortunate that they have to have a pool on the
roof of this building when they're right next to a really
great public pool, so maybe if the really great public pool
was going to get spruced up even nore, it would nake a
difference inthe project. | don't know. Anyway, those were
nmy conments. Thanks.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, with all of those comments,
woul d sonebody |like to set it down, nake a notion to set it

down?
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VICE CHAIR M LLER: Sure, M. Chairman, | would

nove that the Zoning Conm ssion set down Zoning Comm ssion
case nunber 07-13G Lowe Enterprises PUD nodification of
significance at Square 643S and ask for a second.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Second.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: It's been noved and properly
seconded. Any further discussion? All in favor?

PARTI Cl PANTS:  Aye.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Any opposition? Not hearing any,
Ms. Schellin, record the vote.

M5. SCHELLIN:. Staff records the vote four to zero
to one to set down Zoni ng Comm ssion case nunber 07-13G as
a contested case, Comm ssioner MIIler noving, Conm ssioner
Turnbul | secondi ng, Comm ssioners Hood and May in support,
Commi ssi oner Shapiro not present and not voti ng.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: Okay, our next case is Zoning
Comm ssion case nunber 17-19, The Warrenton G oup,
consolidated PUD and rel ated map anmendnent at Square 5197.
Ms. Thomas?

M5. THOMVAS: Thank you, M. Chair. Good eveni ng,
Chair and nenbers of the Comm ssion. The Warrenton G oup
subnmtted the application before you for the redevel opnent
of two comercial parcels within the 5100 bl ock of Nannie
Hel en Burroughs Ave NE.

The proposed nixed use developnent would be
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realized through a PUD and rel at ed map anendnent fromthe MJ3
zone to the MM zone. The plan includes a m x of nmarket rate
and affordabl e units at 60 percent M-I, and repl aci ng housi ng
for the Lincoln Heights/ R chardson Dwel lings residents at 10
percent IMFI.

The project presents new retail spaces for
nei ghbor hood serving retail, and the concept, the town center
concept is an expressed comunity desire witten in the
Lincoln Heights snmall area plan. The proposal woul d be not
I nconsi stent wwth the witten elenents of the conprehensive
plan, as well as its map and the new community's initiatives.

The Applicant will continue to work with OP on
itenms requiring clarification as noted in our report and as
may be requested by you here tonight. And in conclusion, we
are recomrendi ng that the application is set down as proposed
by The Warrenton G oup. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Commi ssi oners, any questions? |
do know that we have to redecide on the waiver of the fees.
| believe we do it now Ckay, so everything other than that,
we can discuss that after we have our coments. So
guestions? Let nme open it up. Al right, so Conm ssioner
May ?

COW SS|I ONER MAY: Yeah, just | think that the
project as it has been designed is pretty attractive and

pretty sinple. They're not going overboard and I |ike that,
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but it's got, you know, nice materials and a nice look to it
overall, so |l think it's pretty attractive.

I'"'m not a huge fan of the particular red brick
that they're showing in their sanples, but we'll have to see
what that |ooks |ike when we get to the hearing, or maybe
we'll see sone alternatives, so that's it. Oherwise, this
is all fine by nme. Thank you.

CHAI RMVAN  HOQOD: Ckay, anybody else? Vice Chair
MIler?

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Thank you, M. Chairman. Yes,
| agree with Comm ssioner May that it is an attractive
redesi gn project and | don't think we have a problemw th the
color either, but | would like to see if possible sone of
t hose Juliet balconies turned into real bal conies.

| always like to see balconies on residential
bui | di ngs because it makes it | ook nore like a residential
building and it gives the open space, outdoor space to the
residents, and | think it just would add to the feel.

| realize there's a sinplicity that you gain to
the facade, but it's pretty large, one of the parts that are
pretty large, and so | think it could use that breaking up
wth the balconies as well, but otherwise, | think it's a
great affordable housing project which includes the
repl acenent, one replacenent for sone of the Lincoln Place

and Ri chardson Dwellings units, so|l'mready to nove forward.
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CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay, Comm ssioner Turnbul | ?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Thank you, M. Chair. |
woul d agree with ny coll eagues, and the only issue that |
have is on building nunber two. The railing signage grill
t hat goes around the bottomor just above the hori zontal band
on the first floor, to ne it just seens overkill

It's like a six netal tube railing systemthat in
one way, it nmakes it easier to change signs, but it just
| ooks extrenely - to ne, it takes away from what is an
el egant sinple building, you know, a very sinple
straightforward building, and it just draws nore attention
to the fact that there's all this signage.

| guess | would rather see that on the horizontal
band right below all of this netal railing. There's about
a foot or nore. | nmean, | think they could increase that
hori zontal band and that woul d be a nore appropriate area to
put the retail signage rather than having this little fence,
this retail fence that goes around the bottom

| just think that draws nore attention to the
signage and detracts a little bit from the overal
architecture of the building, and | would rather keep the
buil di ng as el egant and as sinple as possible and have the
signage at that |lower band. | think that nakes nore sense.
That's about ny only comrent.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: kay, | don't really have a
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conmment . |"m just looking forward to setting this down -

It's definitely an inprovenent in that area - as well as

| ooking at the materials' boards. |'mnot sure where | am
wth sone of the colors | see, but |I'"'msure once | see the
board, that will give ne - if | have any further questions,

"Il ask themat that time. So anything else? So | would
nove t hat we set down Zoni ng Conm ssi on case nunber 17-19 and
note the comments that have been nmade by the Conm ssion to
the Applicant and ask for a second.

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  Second.

CHAI RMAN  HOCQD: It's been noved and properly
seconded. Any further discussion? Al in favor?

PARTI Cl PANTS:  Aye.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Any opposition? Not hearing any -
oh, et nme anend ny notion that we grant the fee waiver as
request ed.

VICE CHAIR MLLER: And | would include that in
t he second.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: |Is there a problemwe grant it as
requested? There is?

M5. SCHELLIN: | think that their calculation is
just a Ilittle bit different from what typically do.
Typically what the Comm ssion has done is waived just the
portion that is affordable, and | think they've done -

they've calculated sone kind of - they had sone other
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cal cul ations in there when what it's beenin the past isit's
the overall square footage and then the affordable square
f oot age, and we've always just taken that portion off so it
woul d cone out to 61.1 percent as opposed to -

CHAI RVAN HOOD: So i s that what Ms. Donal dson has
in the back of her letter?

M5. SCHELLIN: | think that they put 61.8. They
used sone ot her cal cul ations.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: They have affordable at 61.1
percent. So anyway, | would refine nmy notion to whatever
we' re supposed to do. Wiatever we're supposed to do to give
them the wai ver of fees, then let's do that, and I'l| | eave
that up to staff and the Applicant to work that out because
| was going by what's on the back of this letter.

VICE CHAIR MLLER: And it al nost |ooks like - |
don't quite understand the cal cul ati ons because it al nost
| ooks like this is 90 percent affordable, so |I'm confused,
but -

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: And if it needs to cone back
bef ore us before the hearing for us to do nore of a notion,
then we'll do that.

MS. SCHELLIN: | think that you're including the
| Z. That's not considered affordabl e. They don't get a
reduction for that. That's required.

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Ckay.
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay, so whatever. W'l |et QAG

QZ, and the Applicant work that out, and if it has to cone
back to us just before the hearing, we'll take another
notion, but right now, we'll do whatever we require and
however we do it because | was |ooking at Ms. Donal dson's
letter, so that's ny notion. Can | get a second?

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  Second.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay, it's been noved and properly
seconded. Any further discussion? All those in favor?

PARTI Cl PANTS:  Aye.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Any opposition? Not hearing any,
Ms. Schellin, would you record the vote?

M5. SCHELLIN: Staff records the vote four to zero
to one to approve set down of Zoning Commi ssion case nunber
17-19 with the waiver of the hearing fee for the affordable
housi ng portion, Comm ssioner Hood noving, Commi ssioner
M Il er secondi ng, Conm ssioners May and Turnbull in support,
Commi ssi oner Shapiro not present and not voting.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: kay, let's go to Zoning
Commi ssi on case nunber 17-23. This is the Ofice of Planning
text anmendnent to Subtitle B, definitions and rules of
nmeasurenent and other changes and correlating rules in
Subtitles Db E, and F. M. Vitale?

MS. VITALE: Good evening, M. Chair and nenbers

of the Conm ssion, Elisa Vitale with the Ofice of Planning.
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OP recommends that the Zoni ng Conm ssion set down for public
heari ng the proposed text anendnents to certain definitions
and rul es of neasurenent in Subtitle B, as well as the side
yard devel opnent standards for the |lowdensity residential
zones in Subtitles D, E, and F.

The objective of the proposed anendnents is to
nore closely align the zoning regul ations with past practice
and interpretation with respect to the regulation of side
yards. The proposed changes would allowlot linetolot Iine
bui | dings to not share a comon division wall, and woul d not
require the provision of a side yard in these instances.

OP is also proposing formatting changes to the
devel opment standards that woul d consolidate the side yard
regul ati ons where appropri ate.

And finally, OP is proposing to increase the
m ni mum nonconform ng side yard fromtw to three feet to
ensure adequat e separation for routine naintenance.

OP has worked <closely wth the Zoning
Administrator and his staff on this proposal, and wll
continue to work with the Ofice of Attorney General to
refine the final |anguage. This may include sone additional
changes to the definitions proposed.

Thi s concl udes ny report and |I' mhappy to take any
guestions that you m ght have. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you, Ms. Vitale. Let's see
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I f we have any questions or comments. Conm ssioner May?

COW SSI ONER MAY: Ckay, so I'mgoing to really
go out on a linb here and say I'mnot in favor of setting
this dowmn at this tine, and the reason is that I"'mstill at
sonething of a loss to understand the planning rationale
behi nd this.

| mean, | understand how we're basically trying
to go back to what was bei ng done before where sonebody had
made the interpretation that, you know, when you put a side
wall on the property line, it magically becones a row house
even if there's no other building there.

But | have always believed that the intention
behind the regulations, the reason why a side yard was
requi red whenever you' ve got a sem -detached yard is, you
know, when you're dealing with row houses and you cone to the
end of a row, the property should be | arger.

There should be a side yard and that gives you
some separation between that row and t he next row, or between
that row and, you know, the houses on the block that's
perpendicular to the row that you're on, and I don't - |
really want to understand the planning rationale behind this
deci si on.

| nmean, it seens like it's sinply being done
because we occasional |y have the probl emwhere you' ve got an

18 or a 20-foot yard and if you put in tw side yards, or if
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you put in one side yard, you wnd up wth an unbuil dabl e
| ot .

And, | nean, | understand that's a problem and
that's why we have processes for dealing with that situation
t hrough special exceptions, or variances, or whatever is
needed, but this has been a problem for ne for - | don't
know. How | ong have | been on the Zoning Conm ssion?

Because it was like two years in when | had this
one case and | thought we nmade the right decision. The BZA
subsequently made a different interpretation and did it
wrong, and | thought that we got it straightened out in the
zoning rewite, and now we're trying to undo it.

| really just don't understand what the real
planning rationale is. What are we trying to achieve here
ot her than fixing the problemwhere there's not enough w dth
to get in a side yard when you have a sem -detached house?

So maybe this is sonething, you know, the Ofice
of Planning wants to answer, but maybe other want to talk
about it too, but based on what we have in the set down
report, | am not prepared to vote in favor of setting it
down.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: kay, any other comrents or
guestions on that? Comm ssioner Turnbull?

COWMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: | just had - Comm ssi oner

May, are you - does that have anything to do with the diagram
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on page three that you're tal king about, of the OP report?

COW SSI ONER NAY: Yeah, | nean, this is the
extent of the rationale that we have, and, yeah, | nean,
under stand how having a - | nean, it would be best to be able

to place the house on that property line in anticipation of
anot her sem -detached house being built next to it.

And | understand that's a problemthat should be
addressed, but I'm not sure that this is the right way to
address it, sinply saying that as soon as you put the wall
on that property line, it becones a - well, that you can have
a zero lot-line house basically.

| mean, a zero lot-line house is a conpletely
valid planning principle, but it is not one that we had
adopted in these regulations at any point in history. |t
just got, in ny view, got msinterpreted at some point
somewhere al ong the way.

So, you know, | want to understand what it is we
are trying to achieve as a planning outcone by making this
change before we make this change because it's really just
driven by solving that one problem on the | ower diagram on
page three, which | think it resolves a lot of different
ways. There has to be a planning rationale behind the
| anguage that we adopt.

COWMWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Wl |, what woul d you |ike

OP to follow up on? How do you see us going forward?
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COW SSI ONER MAY:  Well, | mean, | think nore of

an analysis of what this actually neans, what the potenti al
out cones nean. You know, again, | think about the case where
we're letting out a new devel opnent and you have a row of
houses.

Essentially this neans that you can have a row of
houses that are, you know, every one of themis property line
to property line, and even at the end, it's property line to
property line, and then, you know, you have a - you know, you
coul d have a three-foot gap between that and the next row of
houses for a comobn space.

| nmean, there are things that we regularly grant
relief for in PUDs when we get into that sort of
ci rcunstance, but there's arationale for it, and it is part
of the greater planning benefit that comes fromthe PUD, so
| think havi ng sone better understandi ng of what the pl anni ng
rationale 1is, not the, "How do we admnister this
regul ati on?" rationale, which is what | feel we've gotten.

And | don't want to sound |li ke |I'mangry about it.
|"'m not angry about it. I'mjust trying to be as clear as
possi bl e because | know that everybody's trying to do the
right thing. Sonetines | just cone off as angry.

COW SS|I ONER TURNBULL: Well, | wonder if OP could
coment on it.

MS. STEI NGASSER: There is both a pl anni ng and an
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application rationale for what we're doing. The zoning regs
have al ways defined structures by yards. That's how they've
al ways been defined, and we changed that in 2016.

And we provided a table that kind of showed the
previous 58 definitions and then what we did in 2016, and
we're trying to reconnect those in a way that recogni zes the
hi stori c devel opnent pattern of the city.

And when you look at sone of these older
nei ghbor hoods, especially this older historic row house
nei ghbor hoods, they've always been defined that way, so it
has created some difficulty.

We know of three separate cases that involve,
think, atotal of six lots in different configurations, that
an i ndividual | ot doesn't have control of its adjoining |ot,
so it ends up with this setback.

| understand the corner |ot issue, and | guess
what | would ask is if you allow the case to be set down, we
can address that corner |ot of when a row house or a group
of sem -detached up to the corner, that that corner has that
si de set back.

Hi storically, the zoni ng regs have never required
a side yard for a detached house either, and that was al so
an issue. W didn't try to introduce that in this case. But
because of this yard, the way a detached, sem -detached, and

a previous row dwelling were defined, it was always by
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whet her the ot has a yard, so it's created sone situations
of nonconformty.

And then like | said, there are several cases
where now they're in a situation of having to get vari ances,
and we were working with the Zoning Adm nistrator's office
totry toreconnect the current definitions with the previous
definitions.

So | would ask that you would allow us to
continue. W would be able to provide a nuch nore detailed
anal ysis of the row house dwelling, and we could also, if you
concur, set down an alternative sem -detached definition for
when it hits a corner lot so that there is that setback on
the corner lot for when it turns the corner.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Sure, you know, again, it's -
| appreciate that, and maybe | could cone to sone agreenent
on this in order to set it down, but, you know, it's nore
than just that single incident that |'m concerned about and
it is sort of the bigger picture.

And | am concerned about that particular
ci rcunst ance where you have, you know, a bl ock of, you know,
a row of several houses, and then what happens when you cone

to the end, but it's also the circunstance where, you know -

well, let me put it this way.
There are all sorts of potential for mschief.
That may be too strong a word, but this has occurred in the
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past where, you know, you nmanaged to build. You nmade sone
sort of connection to the lot line, and then that opens the
door for all sorts of different, a different set of zoning
regul ations, right?

And so there - |'mconcerned about the unintended
out cones that would cone fromthis very sinple approach. |
mean, | appreciate it being sinple. W want to try to be
sinple, but again, there's the potential for unintended
out cones.

| nmean, if you could, you know, provide a report
that goes further into the planning rationale so that we
understand, you know, with the probably multiple diagrans
about what you expect the outcone to be, and you provi de sone
al ternate ways of addressing the i ssue, not just an alternate
| anguage that woul d apply for that corner circunstance, but
al ternate ways to address this particul ar i ssue that confines
t he potential inpact, because | just, |I'mfearful about sone
of the things that could happen as a result.

MS. STEI NGASSER: One thing we tried in the CR 16
regs was to say that you can't artificially run a building
to a structure or an addition to the property line to nmake
a single famly suddenly a row dwel |ing.

COW SSI ONER MAY: R ght.

MS. STEI NGASSER: And to that end, we said the

space has to be, or maybe we're going to say it. W could
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say it here if we didn't, that the space has to be encl osed
and conditioned or, you know, be a legitimte enclosed
structure because the cases you're referring to that |
remenber, they ran a lattice and a 2x4 and they hit the
property line -

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ri ght.

MS. STEI NGASSER: - and suddenly they -

COW SSI ONER  MAY: They could do all sorts of
ot her things.

MS. STEI NGASSER: They could do all Kkinds of
things that were bad. So we could, if that |anguage didn't
make it here, I'll double check. W can add that, and then
we coul d al so | ook at ways to get, to tie both relief on how
if the Commission isn't confortable with some of the
proposals we bring forward, sonething | ess than a vari ance.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  All right, that certainly nmakes
sense, | think, you know, a fairly thorough anal ysis of sort
of imagining how things could go wong and then how we
prevent those things fromgoing wong. | knowit's alittle
hard to try to think this all the way through, but sone days
| wish all | had to think about was zoning so that | could
dream up these things.

MS. STEI NGASSER: No, no, you don't.

COW SSI ONER MAY: | don't? Al right.

MS. STEI NGASSER.  We can do that. W have nany
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scenari os of what could go wong.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Yeah.

MS. STEI NGASSER: And then there's al so, you know,
what could go wong under the current regs, so.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ri ght.

MS. STEI NGASSER: Trying to control this stuff is
a chal | enge.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yeah, and | think it woul d hel p
to understand what's happened in the three cases that you
cited as well to understand those. So, M. Chairnan, |
guess, you know, | think I would still prefer to get, you
know, sone | evel of this analysis before we set it down, but
| trust that the Office of Planning will do a very thorough
job, and so if the majority of the Conm ssion is confortable
wWith setting it down, then | will vote in favor as well.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, | actually was in favor of
setting it down, but I'll remain cognizant of your comrents,
and hope that when the Ofice of Planning nekes their
presentation, they wll take your comments thus far into
consi derati on when they cone back to present. | amin favor
of setting this down.

| 1 ook at set down hearings sonetines, especially
inthis case, for me, as having a discussion so we can fl esh
out all the issues, not that we're going to approve what's

set down.
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Soneti nes we have to go back out and re-advertise
or do sonething different, but | think that wth a set down,
and a hearing, and a discussion, and a full discussion, we
may conme up wth sone of those policies, and sol utions, and
under standing so we can nake a better infornmed decision on
what' s bei ng recommended.

But we only heard fromone conm ssioner. Let ne
go to the others. Wll, now we've heard from two. Let me
hear from M. Turnbull and then the Vice Chair.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: M. Chair, | would be in
favor of setting it down with the caveat that OP's fina
report on the hearing reflects all of the comments that
Commi ssi oner May has been tal king about tonight, and goes
into the analysis that | think he's looking to see, and |
t hi nk he's brought up sone i ssues that are very good and t hat
we need to think about.

So | think the unintended consequences aspect is
al ways sonething that sort of comes back to bite us at the
wrong tinme on certain things, so | think having the further
anal ysis woul d be very inportant.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, Comm ssioner?

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Thank you, M. Chairman.
Yeah, | agree that this could be fleshed out at a public
hearing with further analysis by the Ofice of Planning.

CHAI RMAN HOQD: Ckay, so with the coments that
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Comm ssi oner May has nentioned and the further anal ysis that
he has requested - and again, you know, that doesn't nean
that we have to go with it, but we'll be | ooking forward to
having a full presentation, and the additional O fice of
Pl anning is requested by Ms. Steingasser. That should give
them an opportunity to nove forward, and we're going to - |
think it sounds |Iike we have the votes to do that.

So with that, | would nove that we set down,
unl ess there are sone nore additional coments, that we set
down Zoning Comm ssion case nunber 17-23, taking into
consideration the coments of Comm ssioner May as well as
ot her col |l eagues, and ask for a second.

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  Second.

CHAI RMAN  HOCQD: It's been noved and properly
seconded. Any further discussion? Al in favor?

PARTI Cl PANTS:  Aye.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Any opposition? Not hearing any,
Ms. Schellin, would you record the vote?

MS. SCHELLI N: Yes, staff records the vote four
to zero to one to set down Zoni ng Comm ssi on case nunber 17-
23 as a rulemaking case, Comm ssioner Hood noving,
Commi ssi oner M| |l er secondi ng, Conm ssi oners May and Tur nbul
i n support, Comm ssioner Shapiro not present and not voti ng.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: Ckay, next we have Zoning

Commi ssion case nunber 17-24, Ofice of Planning nap
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anmendnent at Ft. Grebel - | guess | pronounced that right -
Recreation Center at parts fo Res. 421. M. Fothergill?

M5. FOTHERG LL: Good eveni ng, Chairman Hood and
menbers of the Comm ssion. For the record, |I'm Anne
Fothergill wth the Ofice of Planning.

OP recommends t hat the Zoni ng Conm ssi on set down
as a rul emaking case the map anendnent for the site of the
Departnent of Parks and Recreation Ft. Gebel Recreation
Center fromunzoned to RA-1.

The DPR, Departnent of Parks and Recreation Center
i s on an approxi mately six-acre site in southwest D.C. which
is part of the larger U S. reservation 412, and jurisdiction
was transferred fromthe federal governnent in 1973 for use
as a District recreation center.

The DPR site is located along the northeastern
side of Ft. Grebel park which is part of the Fort Circle park
system of the National Park Service.

The proposed map anmendnent woul d rezone the DPR
siteto RA-1, which is consistent with the designation found
on adjacent property to the east. Federal park |ands are
general ly unzoned, and District park |l ands are often zoned
t he same as the surrounding | and uses.

RA-1is aresidential apartnent zone which pernmts
conpatible institutional uses and sem -public buildings,

i ncluding public recreation and community centers.
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OP is proposing that only the District recreation
center | and woul d be zoned, and the remai ni ng property in the
Fort Circle park would remain unzoned. The zoning of this
site would facilitate the replacenent of the existing
recreation center building with a new nature center.

The proposed anendnent woul d not be inconsi stent
with the 2010 conprehensi ve plan. The generalized policy nmap
designates the area for federal |ands, and the future | and
use map designates it as parks, recreation, and open space.

OP recommends that the map anendnent application
be set down for a public hearing, and |I'm happy to take any
guesti ons.

CHAI RMAN HOCD:  Thank you, Ms. Fothergill. Any
guestions, Conm ssioner May? Ckay, all right, Conm ssioner
Turnbul |, no? Ckay.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: |' m good.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  AlI'l right, woul d sonebody like to
make a notion to set this down?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: M. Chair, | would nove
t hat we set down Zoni ng case nunber 17-24, Ofice of Planning
map anmendnent at the Ft. G ebel Recreation Center, part of
reservation 421 and | ook for a second.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Second.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: kay, it's been noved and seconded

twice. Any further discussion? Al those in favor?
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PARTI CI PANTS:  Aye.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Any opposition? Not hearing any,
Ms. Schellin, would you record the vote?

MS. SCHELLI N: Yes, staff records the vote four
to zero to one to set down Zoni ng Conm ssi on case nunber 17-
24 as a rul enmaki ng case, Comm ssioner Turnbull noving, and
"Il give this one to Conmmssioner My as seconding,
Conmi ssi oner Hood and Comm ssi oner MIIler in favor
Comm ssi oner Shapiro not present and not voting.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: (Okay, next we have correspondence.
Ms. Schellin, could you tee that up for me?

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes, correspondence, so we have a
letter from the West End Citizens' Association that was
delayed in being put on the record by staff and the
Commi ssion did not see it at thetime it took proposed action
on case nunber 06-120.

Rat her than waiting until final action, Ms. Kahl ow
asked that the Conmm ssion be able to discuss this at anot her
neeting. This case is due to conme up for final action at the
January 8 neeting.

As you may or may not recall, the Applicant
requested that the record be reopened, which was approved,
toallowit to submt correspondence between WVATA and WECA
regardi ng the use of remedy funds and statistics on the Foggy

Bottom Station el evat or performance.
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WECA then filed its response which the - to the

Applicant's filing asking and stating one, that a limted
scope hearing on the new information be held, two, that the
data provided by the Applicant from WWATA' s site is five
years old and should not be relied on by the Comm ssion in
making its decision, three, that it appears WWATA has an
I nternal disagreenent between staff, and four, WECA woul d
| i ke an opportunity to cross exam ne WVATA regarding the
I ssues |isted on page one of their exhibit.

And so, and | nmay not have stated that all
clearly, but that's just the short and sweet of the letter,
their submi ssion. So they ask the Comm ssion to decide if
they want to act on this letter this evening or not, soit's
bef ore you as requested by WECA.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | think that's good foresight to
give it tous at thistinme to deal with before final actions.
Just in case, | was thinking about how to nove forward, but
| want to really open it up to the rest and see what you
think, but | think we -

What ' s bei ng conveyed i s sayi ng we wer e respondi ng
to old data, and to ne, if sonebody was going to subnmt sone
addi tional data, | think they've had opportune tineto doit,
so they nust be relying on the data that - | guess that data
is what WWMATA is currently using, and | et ne just - sonebody

help me refresh ny nmenory. Did WWATA cone down and testify?
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MS5. SCHELLIN: They did not.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: So that letter that we were
provided was a letter that obviously has, from our
under standi ng fromWECA, has beeninthe file, so here's what
| propose. If there is sone new data out there, new
information, and that would also nean to OAG then at our
next - and this may tread light waters here, but our next
nmeeting, | would allow for 10 mnutes if we needed to have
a limted scope hearing just on that issue.

| thought we had resolved it. | thought it was
clear, but if there is sone information out there, and if
there's different information, why it was not presented to
us by WWATA if there is sonething different, so.

M5. SCHELLIN. So you want to |eave the record
open for the subm ssions to be submtted?

CHAI RMAN HOQOD: No, | want to have a 10 m nute
limted scope hearing so | can flesh this out, and if WATA
doesn't show, then they're relying on that five year old
i nf ormati on.

COW SSI ONER MAY: M. Chairman, |' mnot sure what
t he purpose of further scrutiny of the WVMATA data actually
is. | nmean, this is an attenpt essentially to push us into
m cromanagi ng the expenditure of the funding that would go
to WMATA for, you know, for the purposes of inproving the

system s service to the nei ghborhood.
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And I'm not sure that any anount of data would
convince ne that | want to try to steer this anount of
funding to a particular cause. | think that that's WWATA' s
deci sion to make and not ours, so | don't really understand.

| mean, | don't mnd getting nore current data,
and if that's illumnating in sonme way, that's fine, but |
just don't see a reason to hold a hearing so that we can
drill that deeply into how, you know, this proffered anenity
gets spent.

CHAI RVAN HOCD: Well, the only reason | said that
i s because obviously from what |I'm reading from Wst End
Citizens, we're operating on old data. They believe there's
some new data out there. So here's the thing, we allow 10
mnutes. Let's flesh it out. |If WVATA doesn't show up, if
they don't provide new data, then that information or that
assunption i s noot.

M5. SCHELLI N Chai rman Hood?

CHAI RVAN HOOD: That's kind of where | am " m
just trying to give the opportunity so we can dissolve this
and nove forward.

M5. SCHELLIN. The Applicant is telling nme that
that data is not old, that it is current data, so it is not
ol d dat a.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Wel |, but M. Kahl ow was saying

it's old, so that's why | figured that we would do it that
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way and not taking anyone's point over the other way, but
then that way everybody - we got it all on the table, and
then we can go ahead and continue to nove forward because
t hought we had been through all that discussion previously,
but obviously -

M5. SCHELLIN. What the - |'m sorry. What the
Applicant just advised was that was his letter said was
"since 2013, it has shown, the data has shown X, Y, and Z, "
soit wasn't that the data was from2013. It was since 2013.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: kay, so before we have that
limted scope hearing which | thought - whether we - here's
the thing. | just want to set. |If we don't get anything
additional, we leave it as is. That's kind of where | was
putting things, but if my colleagues don't agree with that

way of noving forward, that's fine with ne.

| nmean, | just was trying to resolve this whole
i ssue once and for all. But is there any way that maybe M.
Kahl ow and Ms. Maddox can work all that out without us? [|'m
not | ooking to ny colleagues. | was |ooking to them

M5. SCHELLIN: If the rest of the comm ssioners
are not - because | don't hear them saying yes, then they
could do a witten subm ssion maybe.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: They haven't said no either.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Like | said, |I'mhappy to see

a witten subnm ssion fromthe Applicant and a response from
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WECA again if that's inportant. 1'd rather have it that way
than to go to, you know, having to do a |limted scope
heari ng. Again, the purpose of the hearing seens to be only
todrill down to the question of exactly how WWATA spends t he
noney, and | amnot inclined to try to m cronanage how t hey
spend that noney.

CHAI RVAN HOCOD: But see, here's ny thing wth the
subm ssions. W're going to be in the sane place we were
when we dealt with it the first tinme unless there is sone new
I nformation, so what | was doing was allowng West End to
come in with sonme additional information, or whoever they're
working with at WVATA, because apparently there is sone
i nternal disagreenents. Let's get it all out there.

And |"'mnot trying to tell themhow to spend it.
| can't do that. That's not in our purview. I'mgoing to
use that one this night because it's very appropriate for
this. That's not in our purview

What's in our purviewis to make sure we operate
on whatever the anenity is and nake sure that we have the
nost current and accurate information, and | think that's
where West End is coming from |If it's not produced in that

10 m nute hearing, then we nove onto our regul ar neeting, but

|l et ne hear from ot hers.
VICE CHAIR M LLER. M. Chairman, | can go either
way. | nean, | think whether it's old data, or new data, or
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what ever data, | think the condition that's proposed by the
Appl i cant doesn't preclude the preferred outcone that West
End G tizen wants.

It just, as | said when we did propose action, |
didn't think we could step into the shoes of WMATA and
determ ne what was the best solution, so, but however you
W sh to proceed.

If there's new information, if it's going to be
worked out, if the letter can be procured from WATA sayi ng
t hey support it being as required to be in an escrow account
for a second elevator as opposed to just the general
i nprovenents for the station entrance and letting WATA
deci de howto spend that, | nean, we can see what we can get.

CHAI RMAN HOCOD: | guess what |'m | ooking for is
a reaffirmation letter updated so as to satisfy what we're
bei ng presented with if it's dated 2017, and even if it says
t he exact same thing, because what |'mhearing is that there
are sone ot her things going on, so |l wanted to also allowthe
10 m nute wi ndow just in case we had sonething that - so if
we had questi ons.

| can't tell WWATA what to do with their noney.
There's a whole | ot of people that we can't tell what to do.
The only thing we can do is nake sure that our informtion
is correct in noving forward. That's all I"mtrying to do.

VICE CHAIR M LLER  And | support whatever way you
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want to proceed to get that information.

CHAI RMVAN HOQOD: M. Turnbull?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL : "Il go with whatever.
| mean, to ne, | think we're beating a dead horse here, but
| don't think we're going to change anything, but I'Il go

along if we want to get sone nore information com ng in.

That's fine, but | think you' re right that we're
not going to be directing how this noney's being spent, but
I f we want to get nore information, then have a limted scope
for 10 mnutes, but | don't want to beat this thing to death
anynor e.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  And agai n, that 10 m nut es nay not
even happen if we don't have anything additional.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ri ght.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: That's kind of where | am

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: kay, Ms. Schellin? That 10
m nutes may or nmay not happen. | don't know.

MS. SCHELLI N: So you want to schedule that
heari ng before the neeting then?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: No, schedule it during. It's only
10 m nut es.

MR RITTING |If | couldinterject, Conm ssioners,
there is a rul e about reopening the record i n contested cases

once it's been closed and having a further hearing, and it
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requires - I'll read it.

"Prior to taking final action in a contested
case," thisis rule Subtitle Z 602.5, "the Comm ssion nmay on
Its own notion reopen the record and require additional
subm ssion - require subm ssion of additional materials at
a further hearing on designated i ssues desi gnated before the
Conmmi ssi on.

"Notice of a further hearing, along wth a
designation of issues shall be forwarded to any party who
participated in the earlier proceedings or the party's
aut hori zed representati ve.

“Notice shall be given at |east 14 days prior to
the date set for further hearing," so you need to be aware
of that when you're scheduling this hearing.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: And when was it schedul ed for
final action?

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: So nmaybe we go back to
Commi ssioner May's idea. | really don't know, and | was j ust
trying to accommodate the request, and | really don't know
even if we do that if it will get anything.

M5. SCHELLIN: It has to be a set - that's what
| was saying. It has to be separate from the neeting, so
that's why | was asking you when you wanted to schedule it.
It can't be done during the neeting. |It's a hearing.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So | et ne ask whoever, Ms. Kayl a
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or Ms. Maddox. |I'mgoing to ask you to cone to the table.
Do you have anything additional to provide, an updated | etter
or sonmething? I|I'mtrying to figure out where we're going
her e.

M5. KAHLOW In -

CHAI RVAN HOOD: |If you could identify yoursel f?

MS. KAHLOW I'm Dr. Kahlow wth the Wst End
Citizens Association. In our information as submtted, we
spoke to Council Menber Jack Evans who is also chair of

WVATA, and he spoke to the general manager who suggested
putting it in an escrow account and doi nhg whatever it is the
Zoni ng Commi ssi on wants.

Hs staff was unaware of that, so the staff
submtted sone letter. The Applicant, | wote back to the
staff, which is not part of their subm ssion, saying that's
not what the general manager said.

CHAl RMAN HOOD: |1've read that, and | didn't think
that interaction went |ike that. Maybe | need to reread it.
Yeah, Ms. Kahlow, if you could cone - maybe we could do the
limted scope hearing now, but we have to advertize it, |
think. M. Avitabile?

MR. AVI TABI LE: So just a couple of points, one,
| don't think there's anything in the record that indicates
that staff at WWATA had or had not spoken to the genera

manager. | think that m ght be conjecture on Ms. Kahlow s
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part that that's how it was conveyed.

The | etter t hat we recei ved, the ennil
correspondence that we attached was up to date information
fromwithin the | ast nonth between Ms. Kahl ow and staff, and
we just sinply attached that and provided it to the Zoning
Comm ssion to show you where WVATA' s t hi nki ng was.

And the other thing | wanted to clarify on the
record is that the data we cited to is current data. It is
real tine data from WWATA's website dating back to starting
in 2013. CQur letter since, "Since 2013, the escal ators and
el evators have operated at this performance,” so that is
right up to date.

Now, | don't know if that data wi |l have changed
significantly based on when we filed that letter in md-
Novenber and now, but, you know, | think that data is about
as up to date as it can get.

It is real tinme data that was current as of when
we filed that letter indicatingthe percentage operation, and
we just provided that to provi ded sone support to what WATA
was saying in its letter which is that these elevators and
escal ators are working, and there may be other priorities
that WVATA might decide on, and it's Commi ssioner May's
point, which | think is a really good one.

We have to leave it to WWATA to deci de how best

to use these resources. |f WWATA decides to put themtoward
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the el evator and Ms. Kahlowis able to work with them we're
happy to see it go in that direction, but it has to be left
up to WVMATA to deci de.

M5. KAHLOWN Let ne add additional information.
The Applicant submtted only part of the correspondence
because | responded and said, "This isn't what your boss
said," and we asked for a neeting with you, WWATA, and you
never agreed to a neeting, so we weren't able to discuss
this.

So WMATA has not been friendly to the West End
Citizens Association or the conmunity to date, and that's why
we had to go through the Council nenber, but you only got
part of the back and forth.

CHAI RMAN HOQOD: So, Ms. Kahlow, if | renenber
correctly, the correspondence between Council Menber Evans
and his staff nmenber, he had soneone on his staff to further
i nvestigate, and | didn't see anything after that.

MS. KAHLON No, | don't think this is this case.
| don't know the staff person was involved. | spoke to Jack
who spoke to the general manager. There was no staff person
I nvol ved.

CHAl RMAN HOOD: Wel |, there were sone emmil s t hat
| read, and I'm going off the top of ny head and | nay be
wrong, but there were sonme emails | renmenber and - unless

it'"s in our - do we still -

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

55
M5. KAHLOW | have all of the emails, but there's

nothing - he didn't have any staff invol ved.

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: He asked sonebody look into
sonet hi ng.

M5. KAHLOW The general nmnager.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Oh, is that who it was?

M5. KAHLOWN Yes, |I'msorry. That's the general
manager and that's what | wote back, so you don't have al
of the correspondence. But the problemhere is that we had
been dealing with these peopl e years ago and they won't neet
with us.

The Applicant was unabl e to arrange a neeting, so
| wite her back and she never answered, and said, "Wll
wait a second. This isn't what your boss said," so it's a
little unclear if they are talking to each other.

| don't know, as M. Avitabile said, if in fact
they did it or not because she never answered. She wouldn't
nmeet with us and she never answered, so | don't know, but |
just, I"mrelying on what our Council mnenber said.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, Ms. Kahl ow, you have a letter
from Anne Chi shol n?

M5. KAHLOW That's right. | responded to it.

CHAl RVAN HOOD:  Ri ght .

M5. KAHLON And that's not in the record. That's

not in the record.
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CHAI RMVAN HOOD: Ckay, the one I'mlooking at is

dat ed Novenber 8, 2017 at 1:27 p.m

M5. KAHLOW That's fromher. | then responded
at 2:50 p.m saying, "This is inconsistent wth what your
boss said." That M. Avitabile did not submt in his
reopened record. W can easily submt that.

The answer is, it says here, "Thank you for your
email especially since the developer and its attorney
reported that WVMATA was unwlling to neet with the West End
Citizens Associ ation devel oper before the Cctober 12 Zoning

Commi ssi on hearing,"” and it goes on fromthere. You have not
seen that. It's frustrating because if we could talk to
them we could have a conversation, but they won't talk to
us.

CHAl RMAN HOOD: Well, | can't make themtalk to
you.

M5. KAHLOW O course you can't.

CHAI RMAN HOCOD: But |'m | ooking here at what it
says from Ms. Chi shol mthough.

MS. KAHLOAN No, but then | answered her and sai d
that's not consistent with what -

CHAI RMAN HOCD: At 2:48, is this the one where you
answered it? No, I'msorry 12 - no, wait a mnute.

MS. KAHLOW She wote at 1:27 and | wote back

at 2:50, and as far as | know, |'ve never seen it, it's not
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on the record.

CHAl RVAN HOOD: Ckay, | don't have the 2:50.

M5. KAHLOW That's correct. It's not there.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Can you read what the 2:50 says?

M5. KAHLOW Yes, "Anne, thank you for your email,
especi ally since the devel oper and its attorney reported that
WATA was unwilling to neet with the Wst End CGtizens
Associ ati on devel oper before the Cctober 12 Zoni ng Conm ssi on
heari ng.

"I'f you had net with the WCA, you would have
understood why the WCA wanted a second elevator at the
current Foggy BottomStation. Specifically, the one el evator
currently there is not in operation too often, necessitating
our el derly and handi capped residents skipping a Metro trip,
having to walk to another Metro station, having to take a
cab, etcetera.

"Since the second entrance is apparently far in
the future, the WCA thought a second elevator next to the
first at the existing station, or better yet, a second
el evat or across busy 23rd Street in either corner woul d hel p
our elderly and handi capped.

"Also as indicated in ny exchange with the WATA
chair or to Council man Jack Evans, the WCA want ed an ear mar k
of $350, 000 to be devoted to a second el evator. | understood

M. Evans to say that WVATA woul d be okay with that versus
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wanting other inprovenents of |esser inportance to WCA
"By copy herein, he will be able to see t hat WWATA
| ndeed does want to select the final inprovenents versus the

devel oper with whom the WCA has been working with closely.

This is very disappointing."

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Excuse ne a second. Okay, here's
what | think we'll do if nmy coll eagues agree. W'IlIl reopen
the record and | et West End give any additional information

they have, and we'll give the Applicant seven days to
respond, and leave it at that, okay? Al right.

MS5. SCHELLIN: Do you want to set those date then
now because -

CHAI RMVAN HOOD:  Yes.

M5. SCHELLIN: - this conmes up? M. Kahlow, how
| ong -

CHAl RVAN HOOD: \Whatever the date so we can nake
it our January 8 neeting.

MS. SCHELLI N: Ri ght, how long do you think it
will take for you to submt your additional information you
have?

M5. KAHLOW  Coupl e of days.

MS. SCHELLI N: kay, so Friday, would that work
for you, by Friday?

MS. KAHLOW Let me talk to Ms. Maddox. The

addi tional problemis |I'min California and | won't be at the
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January 8, but | could do it by Friday.

MS. SCHELLI N: Ckay, so if we could have your
subm ssion then by Friday the 15th, and then M. Avitabile,
you'll have until the 22nd to respond to the additional
I nformation. Thank you.

MR AVI TABI LE: Thank you.

CHAI RMVAN  HOOD: Ckay, thank you very nuch. W
just want to nake sure we operate on all of the information

so we can nove forward. Anyway, we are where we are. Any
other comments on this? Al right, thank you both. I
appreciate it.

M5. KAHLOW  Thank you.

MR. AVI TABI LE: Thank you, Chairman.

CHAI RMAN HOQOD: And Ms. Schellin, do we have

anyt hi ng el se?

MS. SCHELLIN: No, sir.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Does the Ofice of Planning have
anyt hi ng?

MS. STEI NGASSER: No, sir.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: (Okay, so we're done. | want to
t hank everyone for their participation and this neeting is

adj our ned.
(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f the

record at 7:48 p.m)
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